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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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RISPONSIBILITY OF MANAGEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)

of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the IND AS and accounting principles
gunoralll' accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracv and completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the
preparahon and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

as a whole are ftee from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Standard of Auditings will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Ill isstatonicu ts can arise from frautl or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtah audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

.a

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our Opinion on the standalone financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
managemcnt either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.



collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovcrride of
Internal control.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

OTHER MATTER

During the year under audit, we have not come across any matter which we think are

relevant for end users in understanding of audit, the auditor's responsibilities or the

auditor's report.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2020, issued by a Central
Government of India in terms of Sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act,2073, we give in the "Annexure 1" a statement of matters specified in
Paragraph 3 and 4 of the order. 0

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of
the Ac! we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place
and the operating effectiveness of such contro'ls.

r Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that mav cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements

that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be

influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning

the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial

statements.



2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) T'lrt, Balanco Shoet, Statcrncnt of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
income, the statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with The
Companies Accounting Standard Rules, 2021.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31.t
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31.t March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

0 With respect to adequacy of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting
of the companv and the operating effectiveness of such controls, report to our
separate Report in "Annexure 2". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion
on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the company's internal financial
control over financial reporting.

g) Company being a private limited company provision of section 197 related to
Managerial remuneration is not applicable to the company, hence the same is not
commented.

h) With respect to other matters to be included in Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and accordhg to explanations given
to us:

The company did not have any long-term contract including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

l1l There were no amounts which were required to be hansferred to Investor
Lducatior.r & Protcction Fund by the company.

11

a) The management has represented tha! to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or
in any other person or entity, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries,,)6
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that thi
lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other

i. The Company does not have any pending litigation as on the balance sheet
date that could impact its financial position.
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c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has

caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)

contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or not paid any dividend during the year

under review.

The Company has not used such accounting software for maintaining its
books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
as the requirement for the same is effective from 01.04.2023 as per notification
no. G.S.R. 206(E) dated Mar ch 24, 2021-.

For, DIPAL R. SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

FRN:126576W

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any person or

entity, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in

any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, securitv or the like on bchalf of the

Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

g,r.wb.

Date: 06/09/2023

Place: Ahmedabad

CA Dhruv N. Sheth
Partner
Membership No.: 173704

UDIN: 231737048GYJGF5641

persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
-o-puny ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the

like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;



ANNEXURE - 1TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

With reference to paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirement' section of our report to the members of the company on even date, we
report that:

(i) (a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
fixed asset except the fact that the situation of fixed assets is not updated
in the register.

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing fulI particulars of
intangible assets.

(b) The management has conducted physical verification of property, plant and
equipment, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its property, plant and equipment. No Material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

(.) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us, we report that, the title deeds off all the immovable
properties of land and buildings which are included under the head 'Property,
plarrt and equipment' are held in the name of the company.

(d) The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment or
intangible assets during the year ended 31 March,2023.

(") As informed to us by the management, no proceedings have been initiated or
are pending against the company as at March 3L,2023 for holding any Benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Ac! 1988 and rules
made- thereundcr.

(ii) (a) The stock of Finished Goods, Semi Finished Goods, Stores and Spares, Raw
materials and Consumables excluding stocks with third parties and stocks with
branches have been physically verified at the year-end by the management.
Third parties and branch heads have certified the company's stock held by them
as at the year end of the year. The coverage and procedures used by the
management is appropriate. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of
inventory as compared to book records were not 10% or more in aggregate for
each class of inventory.

0



(b) During the year the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of { five crore in aggregate, from banks on the basis of securities of
current assets; the quarterly returns/ statements filed by the company with
such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of the company other
than those as set out below:

Name of
the

Bank

Aggregate
working
capital
limits

sanctioned
(t in

Thousands)

Nature of
Current
Asset

offered as

Security

Quarter
Ended

Amount
disclosed

as per
quarterly
returry'

statement
(? in

Thousands)

Amount as
per books

of
account

(t in
Thousands)

HDFC
Bank

2,"12,1.05 Refer Note
Below

3,-11.,659 3,38,339 (26,680)

HDFC
Bank

2,12,t05 Refer Note
Below

September
30,2022

3,70,509 3,65,788 4721.

HDFC
Bank

2,12,105 Refer Note
Below

December
31.,2022

3,57,327 3,17,502 9823

HDFC
Barrk

2,12,705 Refer Note
Below

March 31,

2023
3,36,540 3,54,780

Difference
(t in

Thousands)

Note: The working capital loan is secured by creating charge on Stock and FD of the company and
personal guarantee of directors of the company and corporate guarantee by Comer
Equipment Private Limited.

We would like to draw attention to Note No. 50 (vii) of notes to accounts which states the
reasons for above discrepancies.

(iii) (a) The company has granted unsecured loans to employees during the year. The

aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding as at the balance

sheet date with respect to such loans are as per table below:

a

June 30,
2022

I

I

(17,u0) 

|

I



Particulars Loans ({ in
Thousands)

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year to :

Others

Balance outstanding (gross) as at balance sheet date in
respect of the above cases

Others 537

(b) In respect of aforesaid loans, the terms and conditions under which such
loans were granted are not prejudicial to the company's interest, based on the
information and explanations provided by the company.

(c) ln respect of the loans outstanding as on the balance sheet date the
schedule of the repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated by the company and the repayment and receipts are regular.

(d) No Amount of loan is overdue fot more than 90 days.

(e) No fresh loans were granted to same parties to settle the existing overdue
loans/advances in the nature of loan.

(f) The loans granted to the employees had stipulated the schedule repayment
of principal and same were not repayable on demand. Loans granted to
subsidiaries are repayable on demand and the same has been squared off as at
balance sheet date.

(iu) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
review of financial statements, the companv has granted unsecured loans for
which section 185 or section 186 has been complied with.

(u) The company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted
any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of section
73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order
is not applicable to the company.

(ui) The central Government has prescribed cost records under section 14g(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for maintenance of cost records in respect of the
company/s products. As informed to us by the management the company is in
process of compilation of the same.

(vii) (a) The company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax, provident Fund, Employeesl state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues and any other material
Statutory dues, as may be applicable, with the appropriaie authorities as
observed by us during the course of our examination of the books of

I

698



Accounts carried out in accordance with generally acceptcd Auc{iting
Practices in India.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth

tax, service tax, duty of customs, Value Added Tax, Goods & Service Tax,

cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2023

for a period of more than six month from the date they became pavable

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the

records of the company, the company does not have any dues on account of
GST, VAT, CST, Service Tax, Excise, ESIC., Provident fund, Income Tax and

cess and other material statutory dues outstanding at the year - end on

account of dispute. Except as disclosed under:

Deputy
Comm. Of
State Tax
Appeals

(viii) The company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously
unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income

Tax Act, 1961 as an income during the year. Accordingly the requirement to
report on clause 3(viii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(ix) (a)

(b)

The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or

in the payment of interest thereon to banks.

The company has taken a loan from director and its relatives which is

repayable on demand. The repayment terms of the loan including interest

payment thereon have not been agreed yet. According to the information and

explanation given to us, such loan and interest thereon have not been

demanded for repayment during the relevant financial year-

The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or

financial institution or government or any government authority during the

year.

Sr.
No.

Name of Statute Nature of
Dues

Financial
Year to
which it
relates

Amount Of
Dispute

Amount in t
Thousands

Amount
Deposited

Forum
where

dispute is
pending

1 GST 2,707 2,707

-D

GST Act 2022 -23



(c) [n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during
the year for the purpose for which they were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report that no funds
raised on short term basis have been used for long term investment by the
comPany.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
verification of records of the company, we report that the comPany has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiary.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
verification of records of the company, we report that the company has not
raised loans during the year by pledge of securities held in its subsidiary.

(x) (a) The company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the
rcquircment to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
company.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible)
during the year under audit) hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(xi) (a) No fraud by the company or no fraud on the company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) During the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Govemmen!

(c) The company is not a class of company to which section 177(9) of The
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board
and its powers) Rules, 2014 applies. However, based on the representation
of the managemen! we report that management has not received any
whistle blower complaints during the year.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) (a),(b) and
(c) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(xiii) Section 17 is not applicable to the company hence the same is not commented
upon. Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188

-D



of Companies Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
financial statements, etc. as required by the applicable accounting standard

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on the examination, the company does not have
and internal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit
system as per the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xiv)(a) and (b) of the Order is not
applicable to the company.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has

not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him and hence the requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of
the Order is not applicable to the company.

(xvi) (a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 (2
of 1934) are not applicable to the company. Accordingly the requirement
to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities without obtaining a valid Certificate of Regishation
(CoR) from the Reserve Bank of lndia as per the Ileserve Bank ol lndra
4ct,1934;

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, Accordingly the
requhement to report on clause (xvi)(c) of the order is not applicable to
the company.

(d) There is no Core lnvestment Company as a part of the Group
Accordingly the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(d) of the order is
not applicable to the company.

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash loss during the financial year under audit.
Company has not incurrecl anv cash loss tluring thc immctliatclv prcct'din1',

financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year
accordingly the requirement to report on clause (xviii) of the order is not
applicable to the company

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of

financial assets and Payment of financial liabilities, other information

J



accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions. Nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists on the date of the audit report
that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We however state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurErnce that all the liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
thev fall due.

(rr) The company does not fall within the criteria of Corporate Social Responsibility
Spent under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 accordingly the
requirement to report on clause (xx)(a) and (b) of the order is not applicable to
the company.

For, DIPAL R. SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:126576W

)r.sw
Date: 06/09/2023
Place: Ahmedabad

CA Dhruv N. Sheth
Partner
Membership No.: 1737(X
UDIN: 231737048GYJGF5541



ANNEXURE 2:

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON
THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF APOLLOTECHNO
INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (1) of Sub Section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 "the Act")

We have audited the Internal Financial controls over financial reporting of
ApolloTechno Industries Private Limited ('the company') as of 31st March, 2023 n
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the company for the year

ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements based on our audit.
we conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the standards on
Auditing as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over finarcial reporting
with reference to these Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such

-o



controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit invoives performing
procedures to obtain audit e.",iclence about thc adequacv of tht, intcrnal financial

controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial

reporting with reference to these Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal conhol based on the assesscd risk. Thc proccdurcs selccted tlcl.rcrrtl on the

auditors' judgemen! including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for out audit
opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these

Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Conhols over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these

Financial Statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting ancl the prcparation of financial st.rtomonts f(,r

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial conhol over financial reporting with reference to these

Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

with reference to these Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or

o

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately alrd fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Companv;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prcvcntion or timclv tlotr,ction of
unauthorised acquisition, use. or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a

material effect on the financial statements.



improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial conftols over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements
to future periods are subiect to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these Financial Statements may become inadequate because

of changes ir.r conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opirrior.r, and to thc best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial
Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based. on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
comporlcnts of internal conlrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For, DIPAL R. SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:126576W

Date: 06/09/2023
Place: Ahmedabad

-9.r.&b_
CA Dhruv N. Sheth
Partner
Membership No. : 173704

UDIN: 231737MBGYJGF5641



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRTVATE LIMITED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET

(All amounts in ?. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS NOTE
NO.

AS AT

3r.^,92023

AS AT

cyo3lm22

I
NON CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Capital Work-in-Progress
(c) Investsnent property
(d) Goodwill
(e) Other Intangible Assets
(f) Intangible Assets Under Development
(g) Financial Assets

(i) Investments
(ii) Trade receivables
(iii) Loans
(iv) Other finanical assets

(v) Others
(i) DefeEed Tax Assets (Net)
( Other Non-current Assets

ASSETS

1

2

3

4

1,79,373

34?22

812

1,39

1,t7,w

8t7

32722

1.4lril

TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 1,il,246 1,57,089
CI,JRRENT ASSETS
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Investments
(ii) Trade receivables
(in) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(iv) Bank Balances other tha.n (iii) above
(v) Loans
(vi) Others (to be Specified)

(e) Current Tax Assets (net)

d) Other Current Assets 10

5

6

7

8

9

\42,476
4B

1,747

537

3,00,803

35,776 35,141

2,735&s

t,16459
&$

rfiz
932

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 4,82,167 4,4r,475

TOTAL ASSETS 6,35,413 5,8s.554
II

I I

,ffi,
G

FRIIO
\ 1265r6Vr
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II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUIry
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

11

12

25,000
54,821

25,000

55,053

TOTAL EQUITY 89,821 80,053
LIABILMES
NON-CI,JRRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ia) l€ase tiabilities
(ii) Trade payables (A+B)
(A) Total outstandint dues oI micro enterprises and small
mterprises

(B) Total outstarding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises.

(iii) Otho Financial Liabilities (other than those specified in
item(b), to be specified)

(b) Provisions
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net)

d) Other non current liabilities

13

"t4

15

3,05,350

810.459

9,M9

2,90,6X

633

8,7

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILMES 3,L5,229 2,99,989
II CURRENT LIABILMES

(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ia) t ease liabilities
(ii) Trade payables (A+B)
(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises

(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises,

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities (other than those specified in
item (C)

(b)Provisions
(c) Other current liabilities
d) Current Tax Liabitities (Net)

-t6

17

18

19

20

21,

1,03,358

98,139

11,2U

86,855

9,890

7,729

9,224
3,O23

n,041,

92,859

13.3()5

79,sil

20,u4

925s
4,836

7)87
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 237,363 z,Os522

TOTAL EOLITY AND LIABILITIES 6,36,413 5,8s,s64

The Notes referred to above form an integal part of the Balance Sheet.

As per our report of even date.

For, Dipal R. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:126576W

o.it.svb"

ApolloTechno Industries Private Limited
For and On behalJ of the Board

\ ,u/Jt-
])

l)

ll:t FPr

.:.+ Rashmikant Patel

Director
DIN : 00093929
Place: Mehsana
Date:

Pa h P.tel
Director
DIN : O131930
Place: Mehsana
Date:

CA Dhruv N Sheth
Partner
M. No. : 17378
Place: Ahmedabad
Date :

.4
I

.:7
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The Notes refered to above form an inte8ral part of the Statement of ftofit and Loss

As pcr our report of even date

APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRTVATE LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROTIT & LOSS
(All amounts in { Thousands, unlese otherwiae ststed)

ApolloTechno Induskie. Private LimiH
For and on behalf of the Board

il,,/t/-

For, Dipal R. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 126576W

2il.s^b- \(i /
CA Dhruv N Sheth
Partner
M. No. : 173704

Place Ahmedabad
Date :

Rashmilcnt Patel

Director
DIN : 00093929

Placq Mehsana
Date:

Parth Patel

Directot
DIN: M131930
Place: Mehr.[.
Date:

:F
ei

)t

Particula.s
Note

No.

For the year end.d on
3w3tz,23

For dre yeer cadcd on
3UOy:ArZ'

I
II

Revenue from Operations
Other Incom€

22 7 )725s
8).67

5,35,124
7,W7

III TOTALINCOMEO+ID 7 2s476 sA0Art
rv D(PENSES

Cost of Materials Con8umed

Changes in Inventories
Employee Benefir Expens€s

Finance Co6td

Depr€ciation and Amortization Expenses

Other Expenses

25

26

27

28

29

539,&7
50,193

46,688
75fi7
8,707

573n

458qt
12s846)
47bfi
73196
I,W

a,&4
TOTAL EXPENSES (IV) 7,77As4 s33,tD

vt

Mit/ (Loss) bdore Exceptional Itcma and Tar flII-IV)

Exceptional Iteris - LosE / (cain) 30

t3,952

(sa

7,fi

(4711
VII Profit/ (LGs) before Tar (V-VD 74p19

VIII Tax Expense (i+ii)
(i) Clrl€nt Tar
(ii) Tax Expense of Earlier Years

(ni) Deferred Tar Expense/ (Income)

42s7
3,940

(221

333

2,0t7
2,"135

(11e)
IX Miy 0r8s) for &e period from Continuing OperationB(Vtr -

vln)
9,768 s,765

X

XI

Discontinu€d Op€rations

I'rofit/ (loss) Irom Discontinued Operations

Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations
Profit/(Loea) from Diacontinued Op€rations (after t x)

XII Profit(Lo6s) for the Period(D(+XI) 9,768 5,763
XIII Other comprehenaive lncotrre

(A). (i) Iterns that wil not be reclassified to profit ot loss

(ii) lncome tax relatin8 to items that witl not be

reclassfied to profit or loss

(B). (i) Items that will b€ r€classified to profit or loss:

(ii) Income tai relating to item6 that will be
reclas*ied to profit or loss

xrv Total Comprehensive income for the Period (XII + XIID 9,7A s;763
XVI Earning8 per Equity Share (for continuing operation)

Nominal Value Per Shar€ I 10 (Eevious Year 110 )

Basic

Diluted
3.91,

3.91

23t
2i7

-7

4
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APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRTVATE LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH TLOWS

(All .fiounts in l. Thouland8, rrnlegs otherwiee sFated)

Particulars
For thc year ended on ,W32023 For the y..r.nded on 3ri{}Y2(n2

,d Ca6h flowE frodr op€tatint activitie6
Net Profh / (Loss) before tar
Adjustfients Ior,

Depreciation and amortization expense
Finance costs
Dividend Income
Irss/(I'jrofit) on sale of property,plant and equipment

Ops.tin8 cash flow Morc chan8es in working capit l
Chanees ifi workine cabitd:

lnventories
Trrde receivables
Trade payables
Short Term Borowings
Provisions
Irans and Advanaes
Other financial and non-financial Assets
Other financial and non-financial Liabilities
Other Cunent Assets
Other Current Liabilities

Net cash tenenated ftom operations before tax
Net income tax (paid) / refunds

Amount in (l) Amount in (t) Amount in (t) Amount in (l)

8,747

15,487
(1s)

34,

14fl9

23,922

E,%
13A96

(1s)

638

7,n9

22,40t

(27,2N\)

126,416',)

t28o
26,377
(1,349)

3%
v

004v)
(6s)
4166

37,947

(29,548)

@,7u)
43,74n
160C

06,7s5)
2,4s
(rr2)

136
4,478
(6n'l
F6n

30,184

(E320s)

8293
(2,082)

(s3,0221

(1,29s\

N€t (.sh generated froa / (used in) operating activities (A) 62r2 (vin
B, Cash flows from investing actigities
Pwrhas€ of Property, plant and equipm€nt and capital work in
Protless
Proceeds from sale of propety plant and equipm€nt
Pwthase of intangible assets

Pro<€eds from sale / (puIrhase) of cu..ent investments (net)
(Puchase) / sale of non-dlrrcnt invesErmts
lnvestment in subGidiaries, ioint ventures and associates
Loan 6ven to subsidiaries
Loan repayment by subsidiaries
Dividend received
tntetest rec€ived

(436s)

858
(135)

15
(5.526)

(8,069)

3,1m
(s6)

21,145
15

16135
Net cash flow from / (used in) inve6ting activiti€s (B) \5,5261 15J3s

C Carh flows ftom financing.ctivities
Proceeds fiom borrowinrF
Repayment of borrowings
Palrtent of lease liabilities
Repayment of short term borrowings (net)

Interest and other finance chaiges paid
Proceeds from exercise of share options
Dividend paid

74,73t)

lts,484

tn\

51,fi4

(13,{96)

38,008

Net c.sh (us€d in) / generated from financirS activities (g (754 38,(m

N€t increai€ /(declEase) in Cash & ca8h equivelenb durint the y€ar
(A+B+C)

(1721 (173)

Add : Cash and cash equivalents as at the begiming of th!y941 2347 2J27

Cash and cash cquivalents as at the end of th€ year 2,7n 2,347

for, Dipal B- Shah & Co.
Chartcr€d Accountant6
FRN : 126575W

oT.dno Indrshi€s Priv.t Limited

or and On behalf of the Board

N
i) U ttu'-

2.il.vttil>
li

PalelI

\
CA Dhruv N Sheth

Panner
M. No. : 173704

Pl.cq Ahmeilab.d
Date:

Dircdor
DIN : 0m93929

Place Mchsana
D.t€:

Panh P.t€l
DiEclor
DIN : m31930
Plrca: MehraM
Dater

I



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRTVATE LIMITED
(All amounta in t- Thousands, uile8s otherwlse rtaH)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended on 31st M.rch, UXI3.

A Equity Shares Capital Amount in {
Particula.s As at 31c Mrr.h,r022

Amourt (t)
Balance at the beginning of the reporting Period
Clanges in Equity Share Capital during the year

25,000 25,000

Balance at the end of the repoiling Period 25,0q) 45,(m

B. Other Amount in {

As per our report of even date

For, Dipal R. Shah & Co.
Ch&ter€d Accountenta
FRN : Il6576W

ApolloT6hro InduBEies Privrte Llnllad
For and On behalf of the Boad

D,r,nb
CA Dhruv N Sheth
Paltner
M. No. : 1737U
Place: Ahmedabad
Date:

nashmlkrnt P.i.l
Dtuec{or
DIN : (1093929

Place Meh,.nr
Datr:

P.rlt P.el
D{rcctot
DIN: (rH93o
fla: fartrena
Dlllr

Y\s-ji-z

n crerv.s and Surplus
Particulars Capital

Reaerve
Genarrl
Reae e

Retained
Enmin F

Toa.l other
E4!lty

Balance as at lst April, 2021 (A) 49,2n 49,290

Additions during the year:
Profit Ior the Year
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax

5,763 5,763

Total (ompreh€nsive income foi the year 2021-22 (B) 5,763 5,763

Reductionr du.ring the year:
Dvidends
Total (C)

Balance as at 31st Marct! 2022 (D) (A+B-C) st{83 55,053

Additions during the year:
Profit for the Year
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax

9,78 9,768

Total comprchensive income for the year 2022-23 (E) 9,76 9,76
Reductions during the year:
Dividends
Total (D

64p21Balance as at 3Ist Mar.h,2023 (D+E-R A,EZL

I Ar.t 31st Marrhllrl3
I Amount (l)

^d, 
rrj"!Q/-- q,



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(AU amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Factory
Buildingand

Plant &
Machinery /
Tools and

lisg
Insrallation Fixture fotal

1. Property, Plant and Equipment
Cross Elock
Aalance as al lst April,2021 13,270 67,419 1,503 37345 4,399 2,930 1,754 13.24t) 142,307

2,202 32lr 20 l1 40 5,469 8,069
5,927 5,927

Balance as at 3lst Manh,2022 13.270 70,021 1,503 37,713 4,479 2,940 7,794 12782 144,t143
21t9 M? 11 277 165 1.748 6,365

60 2,119 2,178
Balarce as at 3lst March,203 a3,270 70,o21 1,792 38,556 4,463 3,217 144,629

Ac(umulatcd Dcpreciation
Balance as al lsl April,2021 4,s76 906 5,282 595 780 3,599 1,6,414

2,326 307 2689 299 339 424 1,738 8,122
Disposals z1go 2")90
Balame as ar 3lst March,2022 6,901 1,212 7,971 894 1,015 1,2M 3l4A 22,346

L3s9 163 300 341 280 7,779 7,947
Disposals l1 966 977
Bahnce as at 3lst March,2023 9,260 't_,376 10,695 7,194 1,357 1.473 3,961 29,375

Net Block
Balame as al3lst March,2022 a3,270 63,1,20 291 29,743 3,525 7,925 590 9,634 122,097
E.lance as al3lst March,2023 "13,270 60,761 416 27,460 3,269 1,860 11,450 119,313

-
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APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(AU amounts in l. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

SAP Li.ense 'Iotal

2. Oth€r Intangible Assets
Cross Blo.k
Balarce as at 1sl April,2021 1,168 7',7 8 1,83

56 56

Balan.e as at 31st March,2022 1,164 133 8 1,309

t35 135

Balance as at 31sl March,2023 1,303 133 ll 1,444

Accrmulated Depre.iation
Balance as at lst April,2021 269 37 2 308

134 2<) I 164

Brlance as ai 31st March,2022 403 66 3 472

134 25 l l6t

Bel.n.e $ at 31sl Mirch.2023 538 97 4 632

Net Block
aalrn.e rs at 31st March,2022 765 67 5

Bal.n.e as ar 31sl Manh.2023 766 42 4 a12

, //
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APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRTVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in t. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Parti.ulars
As at 31st

March. 2023
As at 31st

March,2022

3. Investments (Non-Curent)
Unquoted
Inv6hlents in Equity Instruments
Investtrrent in Subsidiary - carried at Cost
1,9,940 Equity Shares of Apollo Techno Equipments Limited of I 10/- each FuIy
Paid Up.

Investments in other entities - aanied at Cost
4000 Equity Shares of The Mehsara U.ban Ccop. Bank Ltd. of { 25/ - each Fully Paid

Up.
16 Equity Shares of Apolo Techno lnternational FZCO of AED 1m/- each FuIy Paid

Up.

32,590

100

32

32,590

100

32

Total 32,722

Investment in Subsidiary is measured at cost as per [nd AS - 27 - Sepatate Financial Statements.

Investments in Mehsana Urban Co. Op. Bank Limited ard Apollo Techno FZCO is carried at cost as cost is an

appropriate estimate of fair value.

Particulars
As at 31st

MarclL 2023
As at 31st

March,2022
4. Other Financial Assetg

Security Deposits
Security Deposits 't,399 '1,433

Total 1,399 1,433

1,0
lEn

Particulars
As at 3161

March, 2023
As at 316t

tr,iIch" 2022

5. Inventories
(Valued at t}te lower of cost or net realisable value)

a) Raw Materials

b) Stock ln Pro.ess

c) Sci"ap

d) Finished Goods
.\{<

9,352

15,51.1

111

75,829

197,951

6,762

4,136

70,746

r!Total II:/ \./5 300,803 273,595



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRTVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in t Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at 31st
March, 2023

As at 31st
March,2022

6, Trade Receivables ( Curr€nt )
TEde receivables
Unsecured & Considered Good
Unsecured & Considered DoubtfuI
kss : Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

142,876 "116,459

Total 142,876 't15,459

Particulars As at 31st
MarclL 2023

As at 31st
March,2022

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Bank Balanaes
Cash on hand
Balance with BaJ&s in culrent accounts

302
126

374

29',1

Total 428 666

Particulars As at 31st
Mar(h, 2023

As at 316t
Mar.tr 2022

8. Other Bank Balances
Margin Money Deposits with baJ*
Fixed Deposit with Mehsana urban CoOp Bank

'1,539

208
7,486

195

Total 1,747 1,682

Particulars As at 31st
March, 2023

As at 31st
Malch,2022

9. Loans ( Current )
Advance to employees 537 932

Total s37 932

Particulars
As at 31st

Mar.h, 2023

As at 31st
Mar.h,2022

Loan receivable considered good - seaured
Loan receivable considered good - unsecured 537 932
Loan receivable -significant increase in credit risk
Loan receivable - credit inrpaired

Particulars
As at 31st

March, 2023

As at 31st

MaKl\ 2022
10. Othe! Curr€nt Assets
Export Incentives Receivables

Advance to Suppliers of Coods
Advance to Suppliers of Erpenses
Balance with Statutory Authorities
Pre-paid Expeases

Othet Receivable
Axis Banl Proc. Fee Recievable

lnterest Receivable

256

11,509

4,099
17,677

7,206

1,049

40

476
10,238

5,628

17,070
740

1.049

lr 35,776 35,141Total

Balance with statutorv authorities includes ax Department

=.11:.=-"



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMTTED
(Ail amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Ageing of Trade Receivables

Outstanding for following Periods from due date of payment as at 3-1,/02/2023

Outstanding for following Periods from due date of payment as at 37/03/2022

,9
\
cl\\

126

Particulars
Less than 6

Months
6 Months - 1

years
1-2 Years 2-3 Years

More Than 3
Years

Total

I. Undisputed Trade receivables -
Consider Good 56,298 2,825 80,109 818 ) 9)\ 742,875

II. Undisputed Trade receivables -
Consider Doubtful
III. Disputed Trade receivables -
Consider Good
IV. Disputed Trade receivables -
Consider Doubfful

Particulars Less than 6
Months

6 Months-l
years

1-2 Years 2-3 Years
More Than 3

Years
Total

L Undisputed Trade receivables -
Consider Good 69,515 28,81.2 "18,132 1L6,459

II. Undisputed Trade receivables -
Consider Doubtful
III. Disputed Trade receivables -
Consider Good
IV. Disputed Trade receivables -
Consider Doubtful J(ffi
For Ageing purpose Posting date is taken as due date of payment.

D

)i,
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Particulars
As at 31st

March, 2023
As at 31st

MaKh,2022
11.lEquity Share Capital
Authodsed Share Capital
25,00,000 (31st March, 20D. : 25,N,ffi\
Equity Shares oft 10/- Each.

Issue4 Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital
X,00,000 (31st MarctL 2022: ,00,000)
Equity Shares oft 10/- Each.

25,000,000

25.000,000

25,000,000

25.000.000

Total 25,000,000 25,000,000

APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All anounts in (. Thoueands, unless otherwise stated)

Note i Number of Sharcs and Share capital has not beeen denominated into thousands ard the game is shown in actual

figures

Parti(ulars
As at 31st

MarctL 2023
As at 31st

Marcb 2022

11.2 Reconciliation of the number of Shales
Opening balance
lssue of Shares during the year
Bu Back o{Sharcs

No. of Shares

2500,000

No. of Shares

2500,000

Closing balance 2,500,000 2,500,000

As at 31st
MarclL 2023

As at 31st
Matc\ zo22

11.3 Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 50% of
the aggregate shares in the Company

Equity Shares with Voting rights
Manjulaben Rashmikant Patel

Parth Rashmikant Patel

Rashmikant Hirabhai Patel

No, of Shares &
% Held

1,000,000

40%

1,000,000

40%

500,000

m%

No. of Shares &
% Held

1,0c0,000

40%

1,000,000

&%
s00,000

20%

11.4 Rights, p.eferences and resHctions atta.hed to sharcs

Equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of I 10/- per share. Each shaleholder is eligible for one

vote pe! sharc. In the event of liquidation, the equity shaieholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company,

after distribudon of all preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding.

11.5 Details of Shares Held Promoters at the end
2022 - 23

Equity Shares with Voting Rights

Name of Promoter No. of Shares "/" ot
Holding

Manjulaben Rashmikant Patel 1,000,000
Parth Rashrnikant Patel 1,000,000 40%
Rashmikant Hirabhai Patel 500,000 20%
Total 2,500,000 100%

2027 - 22

Equity Sha.es with Voting Rights

Name of Promotet No. of Shares
r/r of

Holding During the

ben Rashmikant Patel 1,000,000

1,000,000 40%
500,000

Parth RashmilGnt Patel

Total
Rashmikant Hirabhai Patel

2s00,000 100%

0

Particulars

7-s\

During the

l-------- 4o%l

$"/--o\:F^\.

f 40%
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APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMMED
(All amounts in t. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Par{iculars As at 31et
March, 2023

As at 316t
March. 2022

12 Other Equity
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Lo3s - R.tained Ea'nings
At the cotnmencement of the year
Add r Surplus during the year
Less : Appropriatiofls
Final Dividend on Equity Shares
lnterirt! Dvidend on Equity Shares
Tax on Dividends
At the end of the

55,053

9,768

&,821

49,290

5,763

55,053
Total 64,a27 55,053

121 Natue and purpose of Regewes
Retained Eamiags
Retained eamings repres€nts the ariount of Prcfits of the Company eamed till date net of appropriation that can be distributed

by the Company as dividends considering the requirements of the Co6panies Act, 2013.

Particulars As at 31st
March. 2023

As at 31st
I[la]ch,2022

13. Borrowings ( Non Current )
Unsecured
From Related Parties
From Corporates

Secured
From Banks:
HDFC Term loan
HDFC Term I-oan ( GECL )

209,903

78,267

't7,781

160,010

83,267

21,748

Total 305,350 290,620*Loan accounts with HDFC Bank Limited i.5 secured by primary security of Stock, Plant and machineries. Collateral charge on

Land Situated at Sur:vey no 108/1, Block Survey no 166/167.Village Mandali, District- Mahesana, Gujarat along with Factory

Building of the comPany. Also secured by general form of guarantee by the Director Mr. pa-rth Rashmikant patel, Mr.

Rashmilant Haribhai Patel, MIs. Man ulaben Rashmikant patel & Comer Equipment private Limibed.. HDFC Bank (GECL Loan) - Cuaranteed Emergency Crcdit Line (GECL) is sanctioned in rerms of CovemnEnt of India, by
way of Working CaPita.l Term Lan. The facility is covered by 100% Guarantee ftom NCGTC (National Credit Guarantee

Trustee ComPany Limited (Ministry of Finance, Goverrundrt of India) and is Guaranteed by Director Mr. parth Rashmikant

Patel, Mr. Rashrnikaat Haribhai Patel, MIs. Manjulaben Rashftikant Patel & Comer Equipment Private Limited.The total tenor

of loan is 60 Months with 24 months oI moratorium period. Furthermore, the loan is secured by way of of second

ranking charge over existing primary and collateral, securities induding mortgages created in favor of namdv, Stock;
t,lPlant and machineries. Collateral charge on l,and Situated at Survey no 108/1, Block Survey no 1

Diskict- Mahesala, Gujalat along with Factory Building of the company.

rfoHuw
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APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRryATE LIMITED
(All amounts in ?. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulais
As at 31st

Marclr 2023
As at 31st

MaEch,2022

14. Provisions ( Non-Csrrent )
Provision for Leave Encashment 81() 633

'I otal 810 633

Particulars
A6 at 31st

March, 2023
As at 31st

MarcIv 2022

15. Deferred Tax Liabilities ( Net )
Def erred Tax Liabilities
Property, Plant and Equipment
Expense claimed for tax purpose on payment basis
Deferred Tax Assets

Unabsorbed Depreciation & c/floss
Expense claimed for tax purpoge on payment basis

9,817

74a

9,444

708

Total 9,069 8,735

Parti(ulars
As at 31Et

March, 2023

As at 31st
March,2022

16. Borrowings ( Current )
Loan Repayable on demand
From banks
HDFC Bar < CC A/c 103,358 77,M1

Total 103,358 n,047
*Cash Credit Account with HDFC Bank Limited is s€cured by primary security of Stock, Plant and ma(hineries. Collateral

charge on lnnd Situated at Survey no 108/1, Block Survey no 166/167.Village Mandali, District- Mahesana, CuiaEt along with

Factory Buitding of the company. Also secured by general form oI guarantee by the Director Mr. Parth Rashmikant Patel, Mr,

Rashmikant Haribhai Patel, Mrs. Manjulaben Rashmilant Patel & Comer Equipfient Private Limited.

-ll

_9 /si/

Particrrlars
As at 31st

March, 2023

As at 31st
Malch,2022

17. Trade Payables ( Current )
Trade Payables For Goods

Trade Payables For Expenses @. 85,176

12,963

83,801

9,055

Total /k/( I 9&139 92,859



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMMED
(All amounts in t Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Parti(ulars As at 31st
March, 2023

As at 31st
March,2022

19. Provisions ( Current )
Provision for employees benefits
Provision for Emptoyee Payable

Others
Provision For Expenses

4,8fi

2,86

5,626

3,629

TotaI 7,729 9,255

Parti(ulars As at 31st
March, 2023

As at 31st
MarclL 2022

20. Othe! Current Liabilities
TDS payable
Advance Received ftom Customers
RCM GST Payable
GST Payable

670

6,924
24

1,@6

370
4,437

35

Tolal 9,224 4,836

? rzF"f,* t^

Cv'A

Particulars As at 31st
March, 2023

As at 31st
Mal(h,2022

18. Other Financial Liabilities (Cunent)
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt
HDFC Term Loan
HDFC Term t an ( GECL )

Accrued Interest Payable On loaru 76

9,n3
10,120

152

Total 9,890 20,344

Particulars As at 31st
March, 2023

As at 31st
Marlctt m22

21. Current Tax Liabilities
Provision for lncome Tax SH4 4s 3,023 1,187

Total 1,187

I,}.\-
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APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRTVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Ageing and Bifurcation of Trade payables
Outstanding for following Periods from due date of payments

as at31/03/2023

Outstanding for following Periods from due date of payments
asat3

For Ageing purpose Posting date is taken as due date of payment.

r\l'
//

Particulars Less than L

Years
1-2 Years 2-3 Years

More Than 3
Years Total

MSME - Undisputed Dues 71.,284 77,2U
MSME - Disputed Dues
Others - Undis uted Dues 83,31.6 506 2,875 158 86,8s5
Others - Disputed Dues

Particulars Less than 1
Years

1-2 Years 2-3 Years
More Than 3

Years Total
MSME - Undis ted Dues 13,305 13,305
MSME - Disputed Dues
Others - Undisputed Dues 76,716 2,839 a. S A 79,554
Others - Disputed Dues r(1

--/:=2-
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APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRTVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in (. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
As at 31st

March, 2023
As at 31st

March,2022

22 Revenue from Operations
Sale of Spare Parts

Sale of Firished Goods
Sa.te ofScrap
Erection & Commission lncome
Other Operating Revenues

225,568

489,47
200

1,655

744

75,027

456,705

't,704

294

Total 777,255 533,724

Particulars
As at 31st

March, 2023
As at 31st

I['.arch,2022
23. Other Income
Export Incentive

Msme Interest Subvention
Dividend -Mehsana Urban Co-Operative Bank Ltd
Discount Income
Foreign Exchange (Loss)/Gain
UGVCL Interest
Interest on FD

Interest on IT Refund
Interest Subsidy

7,L67

15

5,83

0

7

45

77

1,033

't,663

71,

15

140

4,108

45

63

1

7,20',t

Total 8,151 7,307

Particulars As at 31st
March, 2023

As at 31st
March,2022

24. Cost of Materials Consumed
Purchase of Raw Materials and Purchase Expenses

Opening Balance of Raw Materials
Less : Closing Balance of Raw Materials

6'17,00
19-t ,95t

(269,3s2\

50f,787

144,M5

(191,9s1)

Total 539,507 452,895

Particulars
As at 31st

March, 2023
As at 31st

March,2022
25. Changes in Inventories
Scrap

Opening Balance

Less : Closing Balance
4,136
(111)

66,762

(15,511)

70,746

(ts,829)

5,435
(4,"136)

37,786
(66,762)

('10,746)

Work In Progress

Opening Balance

Less : Closing Balance
Finished Goods

Opening Balance

Less : Closing Balance

Total 50,793 (25,848)

%'
-c\
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APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
As at 31st

March, 2023

As at 31st
March,2022

26. Employee Benefit ExPenses

Salaries and Wages

Contribution to Provident Furd and Other Funds

Bonus Exps

Gratuity Exps

Leave Encashment ExPs

Staff Wellaie Expenses

39,567

2,268
-t,773

261

178

2,70-l

u,362
1,946
"1,429

895

260

Total 46,688 41,530

As at 31st

March, 2022
As at 31st

March, 2023Pa iculars

646

250

456

9,624
478

71.,797

3,M7
306

95

350

27. Finance Cogts

Bark Charges

Interest Expens€ on Bark Loans

interest ExPens€ on Other Loans

lnterest Expense on Income Tax

Other lnterest Exps.

Loan Processing & Renewal Charges

75,487Total

As at 31st
March,2022

As at 31st
March, 2023Particulars

8,722

1,64

7,947

761
Depreciation on ProPerty, Plant ard EquiPments

Ammortization on Intangible Assets

28. Depreciation and Amoltisation Expense

8,2858,707Total

As at 31st
March,2022

As at 31st
March, 2023Particulars

'1,943

1,125

34

1

3,851

2,330

1,,7@

555

8,188

600

655

7,3U
934

851
-17A43

10

737

3,106

90

29. Other Expenses
Administ ative ExPenses

Advertisement Expenses

Bad Debts Written Off
Discount Expenses

Payment to Auditors
-As Auditor
Export Clearing Charges

Freight Forwarding &TEnsPortation
lnsurance
Legal & Professional ExPenses

Manufacturing ExPenses

MEIS Expense

Miscelleneous Expenses

il$
S

73,491



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

23

1

2,31

77,956

4,ffi
7479

1,756

577

150

1,052

19,595

1

3,159

448

Penalty

Power & Fuel

Prior Period Expenses

Rates and taxes (excluding taxes on income)

Rent

Repairs to Others

Repairs to Building
Repatus to Ptant & Machinery

Warranty Exps

and Distribution Expenses

& Conveyance Expenses

42,664Total

Pa*iculars
As at 31st

March, 2023

As at 31st

March,2022

30. Exceptional Iterns - Loss/ (Gain)
Excess Provision written off
Insurance Claim
Loss on Sales of Fixed Assets

Sundry Balances Written Off

o2n

343

128

r9l

(2e2)

638

(808)

Total (s4 (477)

il

C
(l

+j
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APOLLOTECHNO IN DUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE NO.31 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Apollotechno Industdes Private Lirnited ("the company") is a Company created by Mr. Parth

Rashmikant Patel & N'Irs. Nlanjulaben Rashmikant Patel, [ncorporated in India on Apil26,201,6

under the provisions of the companies Ac! 2013. The Company is a manufacturer of horizonta.l

directional drilling machines.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance:

Ihe financial staternents have been prepared in accordance with Ind ASs notified under the

Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. Upto the year ended March 31, 2020, the

Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the requirements of previous

GAAP, which includes Standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read

together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ('Previous GAAI/). These

are the Company's Third Ind AS financial statements. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1,

20.19

2.2 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statemenb have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as

explained in the accounting policies below.

Histoncal cost is general.ly based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabiJity in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, tegardless of
whether that Price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristj.cs of the asset or liability iI market participants would take those characteristics into
account when Pricing the asset or iiability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement
and/or disclosute purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except
for measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised
7, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entfuety,
described as follows:

1

c .\
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APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadfusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Company can access at the measurement clate;

! Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirecfly; and

! Level3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1 Revenue Recognition:

a) Revenue from Contracts with Customer

Revenue is recogn-ised when conEol of goods is transferred to a customer in accordance with
the terms of the conhact. The control of the goods is transferrecl upon cleliverv to the customers
either at factory gate of the Company or specific location of the customer or when the goods are
handed over to the freight carrier, as per the terms of the contract. A receivable is reco[nised by
the Company when the goods are delivered to the customer as this represents the point in time
at which the right to consideration becomes unconditional, as only the passage of time is
required before payment is due.

b) Other Income:

Eligible export incentives are recognised in the year in which the conditions precedent are met
and there is no significant uncertainty about the collectability.

Dividend income from investrnents is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive
payrnent has been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount o{ income can be measured reliably. Interest
income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate aPplicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
tfuough the expected lile of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

3.2 Lease:

At inception of a contrac! the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease co
date except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-k,rm leases) a
leases. For these short-term and low va.lue leases, the lease payments associate
leases are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit ard Loss on a strai
over the lease term.

ncl
oI
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APOLLOTECHNO IN DUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Lease term is a non-cancellable period together with periods covered by an option to extend the
lease if the Compary is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an
option to terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option.

The right-of-use assct is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any iease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus
any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any
lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently amortized using the straight-
line method from the commencement date to the end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers
ownership of the underiying asset to the Company by the end of the lease term or the cost of the
right- of-usc asset reflects that the Company will exercise a purchase option. In that case the
right-of-use asset will be amortized over the useful lile of the underlying asset. [n addition, the
right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
re-measurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease pa,.rnents to be paid
over the lease term at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate.
Generalll', thc Company uses its ircremental borron,ing rate as the discount rate. Subsequently,
the lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

3.3 Foreign Currencies

In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the
Company's functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the ('lates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreigrr currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not rekarslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.

3.4 Employee Benefits

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of provid.ing benefits is as below:

The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five years of s
the Company at the time of resignation. The gratuity is paid @15 days of last dra
every completed year of service as per the payment of Gratuity Act, 1922. T"lte
taken Group Gratuity Scheme from Life Insurance Corporation of India and con
ciefinerJ bcncfit gratuitv plan for its tmploycr,s (iv(!ry ycar,

Nr'\
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APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES P RIVATE LIMITED

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries h
the period the related service is rendered at the uncliscourited am()urlt o[ thc benciits expcctetl
to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short term empioyee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Company has a policy to accumulate the leave balance for employees and encashment for such
leaves is paid at the time of fu1l and final sttttlcmcnt of employee. Compant, rcinstatcs tht,

Provision of leave balance on yearly basis based on the total accumulated leaves available with
employees as on balance sheet date.

3.5 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax

Current tax

The current tax Payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit
before tax' as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The
company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary dilferences between the carrying amounts of assets

and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary di{ferences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for a1I deductibie temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits *.ill be availahle against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilisecl. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities
are not recognised iI the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the

period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period

gE
The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequ

follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the

recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets antl liabilities.
oo
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APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that
are rt:cognist,cl in other comprehensivc income or clirectly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

3.5 Property, plant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, or
for administrative purposes, are stated in the Balance Sheet at cost less accumulated
depreciati.on arnd accumulated irnpairment losses.

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carryring value for all of its
property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of
transition to lnd AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at
the date of hansition after making necessary adiushnents for decommissioning liabilities. This
exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 Intangible Asset.
,\ccordingll, the Comp;ury has clcctod to measuro all of its property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying value.

Subsequent costs are included in the carrying amount of asset or recognised as a separate asset,

as appropriate, orrly when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance expenses are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in
r,r'hich the,., arc incrrrred

3.7 Depreciation Methods, Estimated Useful Lives and Residual Value

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land) less
lhe il residual valucs ovcr their useful lives, using tlie straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no futue
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as thr, tlifft rt.nce h('tr\'(,.'n thr salt.s proce('ds antl the carrving amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.

Freehoid land is not depreciated.

Fixtures and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciatio
impairment losses.

S
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Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance
Sheet are disclosed as'Capital work-in-progress',



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Useful lives of tangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the tangible assets are as follows:

Types of Asset

Computers

Office Equipments J

Electric Installations

Factory Building and Fence

Fumiture and Fixtures 10

Plant and Machinery 15

Servers

Utensils 5

Vehicle 8

Weighing Machine 20

Useful life (Years)

15

30

3

3.8 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets witll finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. AmotLation is recognised on a
Straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful iife and airortization
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangihle assets with intlefinite ist ful
lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

De-recogrrition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset,
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset are recognised in profit or loss when the assct is clerccognized.

Useful lives of intangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the intangibie assets are as follows:

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their technically as
lives, as mentioned below:

Sfl,a
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10SAP Software License

10Trade mark

APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

I ypes of Asset Useful lile (Years)

Software

3.9 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounB of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have

suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is

tslinralrd ur r)rllcr Lo elt'tcrrninc tltc extent oi the'impairment loss (if any). When it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the

recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. VIhen a reasonable

and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate asseb are also allocated to
individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest comPany of
cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Tntangible assots \.ith inclefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are

tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may
be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money ard the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not
been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amoun! the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
gcnt'rating urrit) is increase(l to th(, rcvis('d cstim.rtc of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount d.oes not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no irnpairment loss been recognised for the asset (ot cash-generating unig in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

3.10 Inventories

5
I

Inventories are valued as follows:

Raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods, packing materials, stores, spares, cgprfgueh'p.
consumables and stock-in-trade are carried at the lower of cost and net realizablelflrflue'r#ei',

\t\#
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providing for obsolescence, if any. The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on
an item-by item basis.

In determining the cost of raw_materials, packing materials, stock_in-Eade, stores, spares,
components and consumables, First-in-FirsFout (FIFo) method is used. Cost of irventorv
comprrses all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from
tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to tt 

"l. 
pr"."r,i'io.utio.,

and condition.

Cost of, finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of raw materiars, packing
mater:rals, an appropriate share of Labour Cost as appricable and other costs incu^rred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and 

"orld'itio.r.
3.11 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognised whel lle Company has a present obligation (regar or constructive) as
result of a_past event, it is probable that the Company w l be ,Jqrir"a' tJ,"ttr. tr.,* otriguuor,,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of tire obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consicleration required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. I4tren a piovision is mJasured using the 

"uJ 
flo*,

:stimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present val"ue of those cash
flows (when the effect of the time value of money is iraterial) .

A contingent Iiability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not; require an outflow of ,".or".".r, o, u ir"r"r,tobligation whose amount cannot be estimatecl reliably. Contingent llrl.ri.lities clo not warrant
provisions, but are disclosed unless the possib ity of oufrow of riesources is remote. contingent
asseb are neither recognised nor discrosed in the financial statements. However, co.,tingent
assets are assessed continually and iI it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits
will arise, the asset and related income are recogniied in the period in which th" .hurrg" *.rrr.
A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
corrfirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more unccrtain fufure events not
wholly within the control of the Company.

3.12 Fair value measurement

APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabiJity in an
orderly transaction between market participarts at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. in
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes rnto .rc.ount thc
characteristics of the asset or tiabilitv at the measurement date. The fair value me
based on the presumption that the transachon to sell the financial asset or settle
liability takes place either: 'o

s
€

\,
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} ln the principal market for the asset or [ability,

Or

) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset ol
liability.

lhe principal or tl:re most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

A fafu value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participan(s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it
to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. Fair value
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a

basis, except for measurements that have some sirrilarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net rcalizable value in lnd AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fau value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

) Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

) Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the

fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

) Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is unobservabie.

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
liabilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting
policies.

for the purpose of Iair value ciisclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

3,13 Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company becomes a parly to the
r:ontractual provisions of the instrumt,nts

R \
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Trans
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial \'.
(other than financial assets and financial [abilities at fair value through profit or loss)

{
tl

\

E?il!4at

v97



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

3.13.1 Financial Assets

to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on 

-initial 
recognition. Transaction costs directiy attributable to the acquisiuon of finaniial'assets

or financial liabirities at fair value through profit or ross are recognised immediately in profit orloss.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residuar interest in the assets of aLompany atter deducting all of its liabilities. Equitv instruments issued bv a Companv arerecognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

All 
-regular 

way purchases or sales of financiar assets are recognised and de-recognised on atrade date.basis. Regrrlar way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financiat assets thatrequire delivery of assets within the time frame estabiished by regulation o, 
"o.rrr"r,io. 

i. 1,"market place.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized
cost or fair value, depending on the classification oI the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequentry measured at amortized
cost:

) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to
collect contracfual cash flows; and

F The contracfual terms oI the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principar and inter;st on the principal amount outstanding.

For the impairment policy on financial assets measured at amortized cost, refer paragraph ofImpairment of financial assets.

A financial asset that meet the fonowing conditions are subsequentry measured at fair varue
through other comprehensive income:

) The asset is held within a business_model whose obiective is achievecl both bv collecting
contrachral cash flows and selling financial asseb; and

! The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payrnents of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss for FWOCI debt instruments. For the purposes of
recognizing foreign exchange gains and losses, FVToCI debt instruments are treated as
finalcial assets measured at amortized cost. Thus, the exchange clijferences on the amortized
cost are recognised in profit or loss and other changes in the fair value of FWOCI financial

,,fs$'i,,t

assets are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of
'Reserve for debt instruments tfuough other comprehensive income'. \A/hen the in
disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previousl
profit or loss

y accumulated in this reserve is rec

AC



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

For the impairment policy on debt instruments at FVIOCI, refer paragraph of Impairment of
financial assets.

All other linancial assets are subsequently measured at fair value

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant pedod. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts. (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate,
a shorter lroriod, to thc net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those
financial assets classified as at FVTPL. interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is
included in the "Other income" line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financiai assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with
any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset
arrd is incluelcd in the 'Other income' line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVI?L is
recognised when the Company's dght to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that
the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, the dividend
does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investrnent ard the amount of dividend can
be measured reliably.

Impairment of financial assets

'l'he Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognizing irnpairment loss on
financial assets measured at amortised cost, trade receivables, other conhactual rights to receive
cash or other financial asse! and finartcial guarantees not designated as at FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of
default occurring as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows
that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shordalls), discounted at the original effective intgrest
rate (or credit-adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated ctedit imfraired
financial assets). The Company estimates cash flows by considering all cor.rtracfual
financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and sirnilar opfions)
expected life of that financial instrument.

of the

us!*u?
AC
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A financial asset that does not meet the amorti.sed cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria (see above) is
measured at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet the amortised cost cdteria or the
FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FWPL.
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The Company measures the loss allowance for a finaacial instrument at an amount equal to the
lifetime expected creclit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for
that financial inskument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses. 12-month
gxpected credit losses are portion of the life-time expected credit losses and represent the
lifetime cash shordalls that will result iJ delault occurs within the 12 months after the reporting
date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months

If the Company measured loss allowance {or a financial instrument at lifetime expected credit
loss in the previous period, but determiaes at the end of a reporting period that the credit risk
has not increased significantly since initiai recognition due to improvement in credit quality as
compared to the previous period, the Company again measures the loss allowance based on 12-
month expected credit losses.

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit dsk since
initial recognition, the Company uses the change in the risk of a defau.lt occurring over the
expected life of the financial instrument instead of the change in the amount of expeited credit
losses. To make that assessment, the company compares ttre rist or a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the flancial
instrument as at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable Ld supportable
infomration, that is available without undue cost or effor! that is indicative of sign cant
increases in credit dsk since initial recognition. For trade receivables or any contractuuiAght to
receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are u,ithirr the scope of
Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18, the Company always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal
to lifetime expected credit losses. Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit
loss allowance for tuade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient is permifted
under lnd AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix
which takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for ?orwardJooking
information.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Compary de-tecognises a financial asset when the contractua-l rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration receivecl and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit
or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains
an option to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous
carrying amount of the financial asset betrvctn the part it continues to recognise undcr
continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognizes on the basis of the rel,ative fair
values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between the carryia amount

rit!ilw

fonallocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration

A
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the part no longer recognised and any currrulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss if such gain ot loss
would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset. A
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated
hetn'r-cn the part that continues to hc rt:cogniscti ar.rd the part that is rro longer recognised on
the basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

3"13.2 Financial Liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost usilg the effective interest
method or at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designatc(l as at FVTPL are

measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent accounting periocls. The carrying amounts
of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortized cost arc determined based
on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalizccl as part of costs of an
asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost ol a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective inl.crest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the finar-rcial liability, or (where
appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carryirg amount on iritial recognition.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company de-recognizes financial liabilities when, ard onh, n l'rr.,n, the Company's
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An excharge u.jth a lender of debt
instruments with substantially different tems is accounted for as an cxliuguishment of the
original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liabilitv. Sinrilarly, a substantial
modification o{ the terms of an existing financial liability (whether o:' not attributable to the
financial tlifficulrv of the clebtor) is accounted for as an cxtinguishment of thc original financial
liabiiity and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference bcl.ween the carrying
amount o{ the financial liability derecognized and the consideratiorr paicl and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss rccoqrisL:cl in profit or loss
incorporates anv interest paid on the financial liability and is incluclccl in the'Finance Costs'
hne item.

3.14 Cash Flow Statement:

teD A
:-z

,1r===

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit bcfor.c ,r- i, ,diJ#;f,/68 \!t
effects of transactions of non<ash nature and any deferrais or accrurrs of t"., .r\g!frf.ifjh 

*



receipts or Payments. 
'll.re cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the

Company are segregated based on the available information.

3.15 Operating Cyclc

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between
acquisition of assets ancl their rea.lization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has
determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of ilassification of its assets and
liabilities as current and non-current.

3.16 Cash and Cash liquivalents

The Company consitlcrs all trighly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible
into known amount of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and
having original mat.rities of three months or less from the date of purch"ase, to be cash
equivalents.

3.17 Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
are added to the cost of those assets, up to the date when the asieb are ready for their iitended
use. All other boro\\'ing costs ate expensed in the period they occur.

Interest income earned on the temporary investnnent of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifving assets is deducted from ttre borrowing cJsti cligibie for
capitalization.

AII other borrowi'rg costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

3.18 Govemment Grants and Subsidies

APOLLOTECHNO IN DUSIR]ES PRIVATE LIMITED

Government grants are recognisecl lvhen thcre is a reasonable assuranco that the Companv u ill
comply with the conditions attached to them and grants will be received.

Govemment grants are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the
periods in which the Company recognizes as expenses the related costs for which the grants are
intended to compensatc. specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that the
Company should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire noncurrent assets ate recognised as
deferred revenue in the Balance Sheet and transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss on a

systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Govemmmt glants that are receivable as compmsation for expenses or losses already incurred
or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Company with no future related
costs are recognised in Statement Profit and Loss in the period in which they become able.
The benefit of a govemnent loan at a below-market rate of interest is treated as a
grant, measured as tl're difference between proceeds received and the fair valu
based on prevailing market interest rates.

FRN:
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3.19 Offsetting of Financial Instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is r()[ror.ted in the Balancesheet if there is a currently enforceable legai right to ofrr"t th" ,ecog,,is",i 'ar-rorr,..t" urri tt.r" i"an intention to settle on a net basis, to realle th*e assets and settle thf liahiiitiLrs .i-rtt ri"orrty.
3.20 Earnings per Share:

Basic eamings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit / (ross) attributabre to theequity holders of the Company by the weighied averale nrmbe, or 
"q.,iLy 

.nu""" o,rartuoair,gduring the period.

Dilrrtcrl t',trnings pcr cquitv sh.rrc 
_is 

cornl.ruted 1.,r. diyicling the nt:t pr., I.it a Ltributable to theequity holders of the Company.by the weighted arr"rug" r,r-b". of equitr. slares cor,riaur.a fo.deriving basic earnings per equity share aid also-th"..i"ijrrtua uru.ug" ,.,u,ob"" oi"ffi rr,ur",that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutirTe potential cqrr ity shares.

The dilutive potentiar equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds rc.(,i\:.rbre had the equityshares been actually issued at fair value 1i.e. the average market value ot tlr(, ()u tstancling equjtyshares). Dilutive potentiar equity shares u.e dee-ea ci,.,erted as of the r-,.*i^nins of the;eriod,ur ess issuetl at a later date. Di.rutive potenhal equity sr,are, a." ;"i:;;, i:,.i';al""r""j"Ioy r",each period presented.

3.21 Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in-conformity witlr, incr-AS rc,1u ir cs the managementto make estimates ard assumptions that affect the reporteo arnorult (,t rsscts and Iiabilities(inclutlinl', e.rrtingcnt Iiabiliti.s) o. the clatc nr th.. finuniioi .,tatemcllrs * I tho r.eported amountof. revenues and expenses d".lg. ft: reporting pJoJ. ff_," manag.rirc.t Lrelieves that theestimates 
1s3! -in 

preparation of 
-the 

financial .[tl-"it" are prude.t .r.c1 rcasonable. Futureresults could differ due to these estimates and the differences betwee. th. a.txal results and theestimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known/ nra tt,r.ialize.

3.22 Critical Accounting Estimates and fudgments

Ihe preparation of financiar s3t:ments in coniormity with Ge.er.alrr i\(.cpted AccountingPrinciples requires management to make estimates aid asamounts of isses and liabirities and disclosure;, ;;?"TiH,li;,,1li'ili:,:":?r:i:financial statements and the resurts or opurutio", ar.ii,"g'tt" ."po.ii,rg r.criocr. Arthough theseestimates are based upon m'rnagemenr" uest t ,o*teJg? oi .r.r"r.r, ev,,,ts and actions, acfualresults could differ from these estimates. nevisiors fi ac,prospectively. ---Jt srl,rr'r(es Aev6lons to accounting esiir)rJtcs are recognised

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are:

) Estimation of defined benefit obligation, Leave encashmen t anrl l) Estimation of Usetul life of prop"r't,;il;;;q;;ent 
a,r!i i,r) Estimation of taxes

) Estimation of impairment

(
IIttis
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APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
( All amount in { Thousands, unless otherwise stated )

The Management has identified the (ollowing Companies and individuals as related parties of the

Company for the period ended March 31, 2023 for the purposes of reporting.
List of related Parties
Narrres of related parties where control exists and transactions have occurred during the year:

The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related
parties for the relevant financial period:

Amount in {)

(),
1;4. i!il

n(&>

KMP

Nature
of

Relation
ship

Relative of KMP

Rashmikant Haribhai Patel

Manjulaben Rashmikant Patel

Parth Rashmikant Patel

Director
Director
Director

Rashmikant H. Patel HUF
Palak Parth Patel
Parth Rashmikant Patel HUF

HUF of KMP
Spouse of KMP
HUI ofKMP

Subsidiary Company Apollo Techno Equipments Ltd.

Name
Year ended on
March 31, 2023

(r)

Year ended on
Nlarc}r 31, 2022

o

Loan taken from Relative of Director

Loan taken from Relative of Director Re

Loan taken from Director

Loan Taken from Subsidiary

Loan Granted to Subsidiary

Loans Repaid :

Loan from Director Repaid

Ipaid

Transactions :

Loans Taken:

200,538

23,406

159,473

1.7,338

200

\
\H

1.46,454

16,500

"t,794

141.,227

"t,250

NOTE NO.32: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Nature of
Relationship



2,002

1,065

11.,089

1.,319

L85,425

24,477

\1

200

SH4 ,'
o

,, oao

11,089

1.,3-19

"142,559

"t7,451

, q?n

s
o

Interest on Loan Taken :

Loan Repaid to Subsidiary

Loan Repaid by Subsidiary

Relative of Directors

Salary Paid:

Salarv to Director

Salary to Relative of Director

Relative of Directors

Directors

Closing Balance :

Borrowings
Directors

6vv1
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Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in { Thousands, unless othetwise stated)

33 Deferred Tax Liabilities/ Assets

# The company has set off the defelled tax assets against the deferred tax liabilities and net result of defered tax liabilities has been

disclosed

As at
31 March, 2022

(r)

As at
31 Marcb 2023

(r)

9,4449,8'17

9,U49,877

708748

DefeEed Tax Liabtltties :

Net Impact of Differcnce between Block of Assets as pe! companies Act, 2013 & Income tax Act,

1 1.

Gtoss Deffeted Tax Liabilities

Deferred Tax Assets :
Net Expense claimed for tax purpose on payment basis

708718Gross Deffered Tax Assets
9,069 8,736Net Deffered Tax Liabilities

Defined Contribution Plan - Provident Fund
The Company has contdbuted an amount ofl 2,248 / - Ueat 2027 - 22 tl L9at6/-) towatds provident fund during the year, which

has been charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Defin€d Benefit Plan - Gratuity
The Company has made provision of { 261 / - (Previous Year m21 - 22 : < 895 /-) in order to make Paymeflt with IiIe Insurance

corporadon of India under Group Gratuity Scheme and contributes under defined benefit gratuity plan for its emPloyees. Under the

$atuity plan every employee who has completed 6ve yeais or more of service gets a $atuity on termination at 15 days of last

drawn salary for each completed year of service.

As per idorEtation and explanation given to us, the company has made provision for Gratuity based on valuation of LIC Fund.

Company has not obtained actuarial valuation report of Actuary which is non-compliance of the requirement of lndian Accounting

Standard 19 " Employee Benefits ". The Effect there of on profit of the company cannot be quantified in absence of actuary's

valuation ieport.

35 Leave Encashment and Bonus
Company expects and estimates below outflows on account of Bonus and l.eave Encashment

As at
37Maf.h,2023

(r)

As at
31 March, 2022

({)
Leave Encashment
Bonus

260

1,129

36 Value of im calculated on CIF basis

As at
31 March, 2022

(r)
99,585 113,913

Totals 99,585 71 913

34 Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans:

7781

1.?:,il

l":ll-'l
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Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

37 ln

(All amounts in ? Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

accrual basis

As at
31 MarclL 2023

(r)

As at
37 March,2022

(r)
Export of Goods and t Outward 33,174 88,416
Totals 33,174 88,416

38 Expenditure in foreign currency (accrual basis)
Company has not incurred arly expenses in foreign cu[ency during the year under review or during the previous y ear - 2022-2i

39 Im and ind ous raw materials, com ts and s are arts consumed
As at 31 Ma!.l! 2023 As at 31 MarclL 2022

% of Total value Value

Raw material and Components
Imported
Indigenously obtained

37.29%

68.71.%

168,840

370,767
37.08%

62.92L
167,938
284,957

Totals 10001, 539,607 100,'1, 452,895

40 Share

Note : number of shares is not rounded off to nearst thousands and is disclossed at acfual figures for befter presentation.

41 Segment Reporting
The Company's primary segment is identified as business segment based on nature oI productt risks, retums and the intemal

business reporting system and secondary segment is identified based on the geogaphical location of the customers as per IND AS

108 - 'Operating Segments'. The Company is principally engaged in a single business segment viz., "Horizontal Drilling Machines"

Business Segments
The Company is in manufacture of Horizontal Directional Drilling Machines and its related moulds. Since, the ComPany's business

fa s within a single segmmt of "Heavy Machinery", the Company has one primary segment under the IND AS 108 -'OPerating

Segments .

Geographical Segments
The geogaphical s€gment has been considered fo! disclosure as secondary segment.

Two secondary segments have been identified based on the 8eo$aPhical locations of customers ithin
d

Cac)

a r#i,, F

As at
31 Marclr 2023

(r)

As at
31 Mar.tL 2022

(r)

Net profit/ ooss) as per Statement of Profit & Loss alter tax and p or period items
Weighted average no. of equity shates considered in calculation of basic and diluted EPS

Basic and diluted /(loss) per share $)

9,768

2500000.00

3.91

5,763

2500000.00

2.3r
Nominal Value per Share (t) 10 10

Information about geograPhical segments are as below

Outside lndia

IJ
,l
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Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in t Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

As at
31 MarctL 2023

(r)

As at
37 March,2022

(r)

Segment Revenqe
Sales within India
Sales outside India
TOTALS

Segment Asset
Within lndia
Outside India

683,927

33,328

524,282

8,U2
777,255 533,724

513,975

92,138

486,933

98,63-l

Totals 636,473 585,554

Total capital expenditure incurred during the year to acquLe tangible and intangible fixed assets in geogaphical segment Asia

(lndia) is disclosed at note 1. Segment revenue is based on location of customer and segment asset is based on geograPhical location

of asset.
* Except foi Receivables, all segment assets are classified uJder India, as the Company's operating facilities is located in lfldia.

42 Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments Classification by Category

As at
31 March, 2023

As at
31 March, 2022

Financial Assetg

Financial Assetr measured at aftorfized.ost
Investurerlts

t ans

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Othe! Bank Balances

Other Financial A5sets

Total financial Assets

537

142,876

428

1,747

1.,39

779,709

932

116,459

66
1,682

1,433

153,894

43 Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments Classif ication Ca

The Company has disclosed financial instruments such as cash and cash equivatents, other bar* balances, trade receivables, loans,
other financial assets, borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities at

As at
31 MarclL 2023

As at

31 March, 2022

Financial Liabilities
Financi.l Liabilities measured at amortized cost
Borro\^/ings

Trade Payables

Other Financial Liabilities

Total Finan(ial Liabilities

408,707

9&139

9,890

576,736

367,667

92,859

20,v4
480,864

their carrying amounts are
a reasonable approximation of the faA values due to their short term nature.

I
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Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023

(All amounb in ? Thousands, unless othetwise stated)

44 Financial Risk Management
The Companys activities expose it to market ris( liquidity risk and qedit risk.
A) Credit Risk Matugement:
Credit risk refers to risk that a counterParty will default on its conkactual obligations resulting in financial loss to the company.
credit risk arises Primarily from financial assets such as trade receivablet investment in equity instrurnents, , other balances with
bar*s, loals and other receivablps.
credit risk arising from other balances with banks is limiM and there is no collateral held against these because the counterparties
are banks and recognised financial institutions with high credit ratings assigned by the intemational dedit rating agencies.

The Company doe not make any Provision on trade receivables bas€d on Expected credit l,oss Model (ECL). considering the
business relatioru with the Debtors management is of the opinion that a the Eade receivables 

"r" 
gooj -j the same will be

received within the due time.

B) Liquidity Risk Management :

Prudent liquidity risk manaSement implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding
through an adequate amount of comnitted Gedit lacilities to meet obligations when due and to close out market positions. Due to
the dynamic natue of the underlying businesses, company heasu.ry maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining avaitability at
all times.

Management monit'ols rolling forecasts of the Company's tiquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of etpected
cash flows In additio[ the Company's liquidity managemeflt policy involves projecting cash flows in major curencies and
considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios agaiist intemal and e)(temal
regulatory requfuements and maintaining debt financing plans.

Maturities of finan.ial instruments as on 31.03,2023

A
AC(

After 12

Months

Financial Assets
Investments
Trade Receivables

Other Bank Balances

L,oars

Other Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings SHA

Other Financial Liabi[ties
Payables

h

1.42,476

1,747

537

103,358

98,139

9,890

1,3E)

305,350

32,722

Within 12

months



Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023

(All amounts in t Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Maturities of financial instruments as on 31.03.2022

Within 12

months
After 12
Molrths

Financial Assets
Investments
Trade Receivables

Other Bank Balances

[,oans

Othe! Financial Assets

Finan.ial Liabilities
Borrowings
Trade Payables

Other Financial Uabfities

L16,459

7,682

2

n,Ml

20,y4

1,433

290,620

C) Market Risk Maragement r

Foreign Currency Risk :

The Compaly operates intemationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising ftom foreign currency bansactions, primarily

with respect to the US$. Foreign exchange risk arises ftom future commercial uansactions and recognised assets and liabilities

denominated in a cuirency that is not the Company's functional currency (lNR). The risk is measured through a forecast of highly

probable foreign currency cash flows.

Unhedged foreign cuffency exposure
a. Particulars of u-nhedged foreign cu-rrency exposule as at the reporting date

Particularc
Import Trade Payable

Amount

USD 5 /- (Previous Year - USD - 110/,
I 353/- (Previous Yeat -< 8,376/ -\

EUR 14 /- (Previous Yea! - EUR - Nil/)
I 1230/- (Previous Yeai - t &316/-)

Expot Trade Receivable USD 7,127 / - Previous Year - USD - 1,285/,
< 92,438 /- (Previous Year - t 9&631 /-)

Not€ | figures of US$ and EUR is denominated and disclosed in thousands,

45 Income Taxes
As at

31 March, 2023
(r)

As at
37 MatcL 2022

(r)
Current Tax and tax
Deferred Tax

Total lncome Tax Ex

expenses of eadier years

excl deferred tax benefit on OCI

3,918 2,735
(11e)

4,257 2,076

45 Small & Micro Enterprise Disclosure
Under Mcro Small Medium EnterPrise Act. 2006, A compaay is requted to disclose the details of outstanding payment due to

Micro, small & Medium EnterPrise Creditors. As per the information and explanation provided to us and based on verification of
details prcvided < 752 / - is outstanding as at 31.03.2023 fo. payment of more than 45 days from the due date of payment. The

't(

company has not made intercst provision as required under section 23 of MSME Act, 2006,

h-Y



Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March31.,2023

(All amounts in t fhousands, unless othetwise stated)

47 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Details of contingent liability is as below :

As at
3l Marctv 20?3

({)

As at
37 Match,2022

(r)
CST Tax appeals - 2022 - 23 2,707

48 Accounting for Branch
Company have a branch based at Chermai,Uttar Pmdeslr Bhopal and Kolkata.Company sends goods to branches by adding certain

margin on cost. Branches does not maintain any separate book of accounts, Soods sent to branch is rccorded as sales in companies

books and simultaneously the same is recorded as purchase in companies books. Figues of purchase and sales has been elimibated

while preParing financial statements in order to derive actual figures of purchase & sales. Moreovei Closing stock of Goods lying

with Branch as on balance sheet date was induding Umealized Profit, hence closing stock is reduced to the extent oI unrealized

profit induded in closing stock lying with branch by giving necessary heatrnent in finance module of SAp.

49 Subsidiary Company
The company has 100 % stale in Apollo Techno Equipment Limited

\
()
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APOLLOTECHNO TNDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

50. Additional Regulatory Requirement

(i) Titte deeds of lmmovabte Prope*y not held in name of the Company
Tille deeds of all the imnrovable property as disclosed in note property, plant and equipent is held in the name oI the company

(ii) Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipmente
Company has not done any revaluation of property, plant and equipment during the year

(iii) Loans granted to Promoters. Directors, KMPS and Related Parties
Company has not granted lrans to Promoters, Directors, Key Mana8erial Persons and Related parties.

(iv) b) Capital-work-ln-kogess (CWIP) which is overdue or where cost has exceeded.ompare to original plan.
Company does not have any Capital-Work-in Progress as on the Balance sheet date.

(v) a) Intangible Asset under development which is not overdue
Company does not have any Intangible Asset under Development as on the Balance sheet date

(v) b) Intangibte Assets under development which is overdue or where cost has exceeded compare to original plan.
Conrpany does not have any Intangible Asset under Development as on the Balance sheet date.

(vi) Details of Benami Propeity Held
No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding Benami property under the Benami Transactions

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder

(vii) Borrowing from Banks or Financial Institutions
Company has taken Working Capital Loan ftom HDFC Bank on the basis of s€curily of Book Debts and inventories.
The company has filed quarterly rehrms or statements with banks and the same are in agreement with the books of accounts other than those as set

oul below.

Name of
the Bank

Aggregate
workinS

capital limits

({ in '000)

Quarter Iinded

disclosed
as Per

qualterly

slalernent
(t in '000)

a3 Per
Books of Acaount

(a in '0m)

Difference
(t in '000)

Reasons for
differen.es

HB
Da
Fn
CK

183,105 30.lune 2022 311,659 338,339 (26,680)

Note - 1

183,105 30June 2021 305,336 300,422 4,914
183,105 30 Septedber 2022 370,509 365,788 4,721

183,105 30 S€ptember 2021 347,26r 307,615 39,(46
183,105 31 Decenber 2022 347,502 9,825
r 83,10s 31 Decenlber 2021 299,161 30{,563 (s,402)

183,105 31 Mar.h 202i 336,540 3s4,180 117,U0\
183,105 31 March 2022 291,455 308,999 117,54l)

Note _ 1 | The differen(e in worki48 capital as per books of accounts viga-vis quarterly retums submitted to bank is on account of receipt of
invoices after receipt of goods and cancetlation of invoicee alter 6ubErission of retum6 with the bank.
Charte on th€ Companyrs current ass€ts namely stock of raw fiaterials, finished goodB, stocks in-proce8s, consumables storea and spares and
book debts,

(viii) Wilful Defaulter
The Company has not been declared as a wilJul delaulter by any bank or financial institution or govemment or any government authodty.

(ix) Relationship with stru(k off companies
As Per the inJorrnation available with the Company, the Company has no transactions with the companies shuck off under section 248 of the
Companies Act,2013 or section 560 of Companies Act,1955.

rc
\.M

(x)Regiskation of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
There has been no charges or satisraction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

(iv) a) Ongoing Capital-work-In-Prcgress (CWIP) which is not overdue

Conrpany does not have any Capital-Work-in Progress as on the Balance sheet date.

| 3s7J27



(xi) Complian.e with [umber of layeft of Cohpanies.
Company hascomplied with the number of layers ofcompanies

Ratiosx1t

Parriculars varianae For the year ended on
3WWO23

for the year ended on
3AB/2022

(a) Current Ratio
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio
(c) Debt Service Covea8e Ratio
(d) Return on Equity Ratio
(e) Inventory furnover ratio
(f) Trade Receivables turnovei ratio
(g) Trade payables tumover ratio
(h) Net.apital tutnover ratio
(i) Net profit ratio
(j) Return on Capitat employed
(k) Return on investment

-0.04%
-636%
44.86%
54.m%
-t4.04%

16.9391

9.70%

6.1.0%

n.51%
30.12%

NA

2.08

3.40

0.50
0.1',I

2.57

5.69

6.46

3.11

0.01

0.07
NA

2.Oa

3.63
0.91

0.07

4.86
5.89
2.93
0.01

0.06
NA

Numerator/Denominator
Remarks for more than 25%

Variance/ Other remarks
Parti.ulars

NA(a) Current Ratio Cuirent Assets / Current Liabilities
Total Long Term Debts / Shareholders
Funds

NA(b) Debt-Equity Ratio

(r) Debt Service Coverage Ratio Eamings for debt service / Debt Service Company has repaid entire Working

Capital Loan during the year.

(d) Return on Equity Ratio Net Income / Average Shareholders Equity profit during theDue to increase in
current year.

(e) Inventory furnover ratio Total Sales / Ave.age Inventory NA
(f) Trade Receivables turnovei ratio Net Sales / Average Trade Receivables NA
(g) Trade payables turnover ratio Net Purchases / Average Trades Payable for

ks
(h) Net capital turnover ratio Net Sales f Avetage Working Capital

Employed
NA

(i) Net profit ratio Net Profit / Net Sales NA
(,) Return on Capital employed Earnings Before Interest and Tax / Capital

Employed
Due to increase in prcfit during the

current year.

(k) Return on investment lncome from fixed Investments / Fixed
lnvestments

company does not trave qay'firFe1I
investements as on the bary(e'{Bild;te'

I
)\EI ^*
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ATOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRryATE UMITED

(xiil) Comptiafte with approved Scheme(6) oI Arra.temcnk
No Scheme of anangem€nts has been undertako by the company duing the year under revi€w

(dy) Utilizetion of Bdrotred Fundr and Shrie PremiuE
(A)Th€ company has not advanced or loaned or inv€sted fundr (eitner bonowed tunds or share prcrnium or any other sour.€. or }lnd of tunde) to

any otha p€rsons or €ntitie6, including (or€iF entities (Intemedirries) with $te udeEtanding (whetfEr rE(oded in vnitin8 or olherrrir€) dtat dle
InErm€diary sha]l ;

(i) dir€cdy or indtecdy lend or inv€st in other persons or entitie6 identified in any maruter whaboev.r by o. on behalJ o{ the cotnFny (t timate

Beneficiaries) or

(ii) Provid€ an, guar"a.t€e, s€curity or the like to or on behaf of the UltiMte B€neficiaries;

(8)The company has not r€ceived any turd hDm any Frson o. entities, irrcludin8 forei8n ertitie. (Fundhg hity) with dre und€rrt ndrry (whedE

i€cord€d in wrirint or otherwb€) rllat drc company shal
(i) dirtcdy or indir€cdy leid o. invesl h oth€r F.sons or entiti€s idardlied in any manner whlbocver by or on behaf ot tlr€ fr,'diry Parg
(rtimate Benefciaries) ot
(n) Fovide any guar.ntee, s€cuity or *re like on behd of the UltitrBte Ben€{iciaries,

51. Undisclos.d Income
The Company do€ not have any trdsaction not recorded in thc bookr of acrounts thar has be€n rulrenderEd or discloBed as ir!.ome dEint &c

year in the tax assessmmts und€r the l^com€-.ta,( Acl, 1%1 (su€h as, s€ar.h or survey or any other rllcvrnt provisions of the lrrotrFux Act, 1!51).

Further, there was no pEviously unr€co.ded irKome and no additional .s!€ts w€rE rEqui€d to be r.cord.d ln th€ books of a(ount Arrint th. year,

52 DGt ils oI Crypto Ct rrency or Vinud CErency
The Conpary has nei*rcr Eaded nor invested in Crypto culrEiry or VLtual Currerry dunnt dte fin.i.trl Fr end€d lraEh 31. 202r. Furtrrer, Ate

Company has also not reteived any deposits or advancB lrom any p€Eon for the purpose of E?dhg or investinS in Crypro Curtl'ry or Vinual
Cunency.

53. PrtYioua ye.r figures
The pr€vious y€a1s fi$res have been reworke4 E8rcuped, rearranged d reclassified wherever nece!.6ry

AS PR OUR Rf,PORT OF EVEN DATE

For, Dipal R. sh.h &
Charter€d A€countar s
FRN : 125575W

bCo. For, ApolloTechno Equlpd.nt Priv.t€ Limited
For and on behaf of th. bo.rd of diredors

Patel

e,

oil.rwL
CA D'hruv N Sh.th
Plrlner
lr- No. : 173704

Plece AhiEdab:d
Drle:

R.shmitant Patel
Director
DIN : m093929
Plice : Mahsana
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Dlractor
DIN I OA3r930
Placc : Meh6.na
D.t!,

,3)
ALv

I
(./


